THE JAMBOREE REST. DOMINION RD. OPENED May 29th. 1955.

the owners were two gentlemen from Buffalo:STAN ZAPPIA & DOMINIC GAMBINO.

The Manager was Lyn Powell. The Jamboree was only open in the sumer months,
weekdays till 2.A M. and sunday till 11.pm.
Working along with Mrs. Powell were Sue Paterack and Heintz Hummel. When Lyn
retired Sue took over as manager.

Eventually the original owners sold to Karl & Connie{ Powell) Haliskii.
Picnic tables were added around the grounds, and there cwas also a large
indoor eating room with a Juke box for dancing.

Karl built the large home to the west shortly after atking over the business.
There was a small stream along side the paking lot so he had a small bridge
installed , for passing from the home to the Rest. Karl worked in the fromnt
yvard at Horton Steel. Sue was then employed as manager.

The Jamboree had been up for sale for about two years when it was destroyed
by fire Aug. 72 or 73. The fire was such that two fire depts. answered the call.
bruntons Grocery Store across the street had a great deal of damage doe to the

front of the business.

the Haliski's never did rebuild. Their home next door was saved but they

left for northern Ont. The property now houses, Paterak's Landscaping and supply.




